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(3) The agency form number, if any,
and applicable component of the
Department sponsoring the collection:
Procurement Solicitation Documents,
Justice Management Division,
Department of Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Commercial
organizations and individuals who
voluntarily submit offers and bids to
compete for contract awards to provide
supplies and services required by the
Government. All work statements and
pricing data are required to evaluate the
contractors bid or proposal.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time for
an average respondent to respond: 7,462
respondents, 20 hours average response
time..

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with this
collection: 149,240 hours annually..

If additional information is required
contact: Mr. Robert B. Briggs,
Department Clearance Officer, United
States Department of Justice,
Information Management and Security
Staff, Justice Management Division,
Suite 1220, National Place Building,
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: September 27, 2000.
Robert B. Briggs,
Department Clearance Officer, Department of
Justice.
[FR Doc. 00–25343 Filed 10–2–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–26–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Clean Air Act

In accordance with 28 CFR 50.7,
notice is hereby given that on
September 12, 2000, a proposed Consent
Decree (‘‘Decree’’) in United States v.
Northwestern Steel and Wire Company,
Civil Action No. 00 C 3700 was lodged
with the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Illinois.

In this action the United States sought
injunctive relief and civil penalties for
alleged violations of the Clean Air Act,
42 U.S.C. § 741 et seq., and applicable
regulations thereunder, including
provisions of the Illinois State
Implementation Plan (‘‘SIP’’) and New
Source Performance Standards
applicable to Northwestern Steel and
Wire Company’s (‘‘NWSW’s’’) electric
arc furnaces (‘‘EAFs’’) in Sterling,
Illinois. The proposed Decree requires
NWSW to achieve, demonstrate and
maintain compliance with the Clean AIr
Act and applicable regulations. The

Decree prohibits NWSW from operating
its EAF No. after August 15, 2000 unless
NWSW installs pollution capture and
control equipment meeting
requirements for a new source and
obtains applicable construction or
operating permits from the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency. In
addition, the Decree requires NWSW to
complete emissions testing of EAF No.
8, where NWSW has substantially
upgraded the EAF and associated air
pollution controls, and to submit the
results of this testing to U.S. EPA by
January 1, 2001. The Decree also
requires NWSW to comply at all times
with SIP particulate and opacity
requirements at EAF No. 7, except as
authorized in applicable permits for the
facility. Finally, the proposed Decree
provides for payment of a civil penalty
in the amount of $434,460 and for
implementation of three Supplemental
Environmental Projects (‘‘SEPs’’),
including a road paving project,
installation of a new baghouse dust
transfer system and installation of a new
electrolytic macroetching machine
intended to reduce emissions of
particulate matter and hydrochloric acid
vapors at the facility.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of the publication comments
relating to the proposed Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
20044–7611, and should refer to United
States v. Northwestern Steel and Wire
Company, Civil Action No. 00 C 3700,
D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–2173.

The proposed Decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, 219 South Dearborn
Street, Chicago, IL 60604, and at U.S.
EPA Region 5, Office of Regional
Counsel, 77 West Jackson Boulevard,
Chicago, IL 60604. A copy of the
proposed Decree may also be obtained
by mail from the Consent Decree
Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department
of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611.
In requesting a copy, please enclose a
check in the amount of $7.00 (25 cents
per page reproduction costs) payable to
to the Consent Decree Library.

Bruce S. Gelber,
Principal Deputy Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 00–25302 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on August
4, 2000 a proposed partial consent
decree in the action entitled United
States v. Woodward Metal Processing,
Corp. et al., Civil Action No. 98–2736
(JWB/GDH), was lodged with the United
States District Court for the District of
New Jersey.

In this action, the United States
sought the recovery of response costs
incurred in connection with a removal
action at the Woodard Metal Processing
Corporation Site, located at 125
Woodward Street, Jersey City, New
Jersey (‘‘Site’’), pursuant to Section 107
of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. § 9607. The
proposed consent decree, if entered by
the Court, would resolve the claims of
the United States against Defendant
Muriel Rosenberg Fierman (‘‘Settling
Defendant’’). Under the proposed
consent decree, Settling Defendant
would pay the United States $100,000
in five annual installments of $20,000
each, plus interest. That amount,
together with the response costs already
recovered by the United States in
settlements with other parties, equals
approximately $1,957.400 of
approximately $2,364,500 in total
response costs incurred by the United
States in connection with the Site.

The U.S. Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of publication of this
Notice, comments relating to the
proposed consent decree. Any
comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General for the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, U.S. Department of Justice,
P.O. Box 7611, Washington, D.C. 20044–
7611, and should reference the
following case name and number:
United States v. Woodward Metal
Processing Corp., et al., DJ # 90–11–2–
1299/1.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the offices of EPA Region
II, located at 290 Broadway, New York,
New York. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may also be obtained by
mail from the Consent Decree Library,
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of
Justice, Washington, D.C. 20044–7611.
In requesting a copy, please enclose a
check in the amount of $7.25 (25 cents
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per page reproduction cost) payable to
the Consent Decree Library.

Bruce S. Gelber,
Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.
[FR Doc. 00–25303 Filed 10–2–00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Auto Body Consortium,
INC.—‘‘Hot Metal Gas Forming’’
(‘‘HMGF’’)

Notice is hereby given that, on July
31, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C.
§ 4301, et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Auto Body
Consortium, Inc.—‘‘Hot Metal Gas
Forming’’ (‘‘HMGF’’) has filed written
notifications simultaneously with the
Attorney General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Boeing Commercial
aircraft, Seattle, WA has been added as
a party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and Auto Body
Consortium, Inc.—‘‘Hot Metal Gas
Forming’’ (‘‘HMGF’’) intends to file
additional written notification
disclosing all changes in membership.

On December 21, 1998, Auto Body
Consortium, Inc.—‘‘Hot Metal Gas
Forming’’ (‘‘HMGF’’) filed its original
notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of
the Act. The Department of Justice
published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on February 18, 1999 (64 FR 8124).

The last notification was filed with
the Department of March 5, 1999. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on May 26, 1999 (964 FR 28516).

Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 00–25305 Filed 10–2–00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Biotechnology Research
and Development Corporation
(‘‘BRDC’’)

Notice is hereby given that, on August
18, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Biology Research
and Development Corporation (‘‘BRDC’’)
has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, BASF Corporation,
Triangle Park, NC, owned by BASF AG,
Limburgerhof, Germany has been added
as a party to this venture. Also,
American Home Products Corporation,
Parsippany, NJ has been dropped as a
party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and BRDC intends
to file additional written notification
disclosing all changes in membership.

On April 13, 1988, BRDC filed its
original notification pursuant to Section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on May 12, 1988 (53 FR 16919).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on February 11, 2000. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on August 9, 2000 (65 FR 48735).

Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 00–25304 Filed 10–2–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Enterprise Computer
Telephony Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on June
12, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Enterprise Computer

Telephony Forum (‘‘ECTF’’) has filed
written notifications simultaneously
with the Attorney General and the
Federal Trade Commission disclosing
changes in its membership status. The
notifications were filed for the purpose
of extending the Act’s provisions
limiting the recovery of antitrust
plaintiffs to actual damages under
specified circumstances. Specifically,
Dialogic, an Intel company, Parsippany,
NJ; Locus Dialogue, Montreal, Quebec,
Canada; Comsys International by, Zeist,
The Netherlands; Eicon Technology
Corporation, Montreal, Quebec, Canada;
Group 2000 Nederland BV, Almelo, The
Netherlands; ipGen, Inc., Dallas, TX;
Lasat Networks, Bagsvaerd, Denmark;
Necsy SPS, Padova, Italy; NetPhone,
Marlborough, MA; NovaVox AG,
Zuerich, Switzerland; and Temic,
Stuttgart, Germany, have been added as
parties to this venture. Also, Amteva
Technologies, Glen Allen, VA; CSS
TrexCom, Inc., Norcross, GA; Cisco
Systems, Manchester, NH; Dialogic
Corporation, Parsippany, NJ; Excel
Switching Corporation, Hyannis, MA;
Microsoft Corporation, Redmond, WA;
Nokia Networks, Helsinki, Finland;
Nortel Networks, Verdun, Quebec,
Canada; SI Logic Limited, Aldermaston,
England, United Kingdom; Analogic
Corporation, Peabody, MA; Ariel
Corporation, Carnbury, NJ; Artesyn
Communications Products, Inc.,
Madison, WI; Bell Actimedia,
Scarborough, Ontario, Canada; BST
Communication Technology, Ltd., Guan
Zhou, Peoples Republic of China;
Comverse Network Systems, Andover,
MA; Daimler-Benz Aerospace, Stuttgart,
Germany; De Te We Kommunications,
Berlin, Germany; ERNI Components,
Inc., Chester, VA; E.T.R.I, Taejon,
Republic of Korea; Executone, Milford,
CT; Force Computers, San Jose, CA;
Frequentis Nachrichtentechnik
Ges.m.b.H, Vienna, Austria; Global
Communications Systems Research,
Alexandria, VA; Hewlett Packard
Company, Cupertino, CA; Intervoice,
Dallas, TX; Marconi Communications,
Coventry, England, United Kingdom;
Mitsubishi Electronic Corporation,
Kanagawa, Japan; Periphonics
Corporation, Bohemia, NY; Sonetech,
Inc., Sterling, VA; Syntellect, Inc.,
Phoenix, AZ; Teloquent
Communications, Billerica, MA; and
Xerox Coporation, Palo Alto, CA, have
been dropped as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and ECTF intends
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